






























Construction – HHL – Cumulative 2024
Volume measured by Households Lit

Details for planning: 

Note: 

January 2024 to date HHP 
turn in: 17,678 HHP 

Data as of 12/18/2024



Construction – HHL – Planned Cumulative 2025
Volume measured by Households Lit

Details for planning: 

Note: 

Plan to finish in August 2025

Data as of 12/18/2024



Construction – Footage – Cumulative and Month by Month 
Volume Measured by Combined Aerial and Buried Footage

Details

Planned Start:
11/11/2022

Construction Footage 
Complete:

1,204,563 ft
 
Construction Footage 
Planned:
 
1,836,909 ft 

Notes: 

Data as of 12/11/2024



Construction – Footage – Plan Cumulative and Month by Month 2025 
Volume Measured by Combined Aerial and Buried Footage

Details

Planned Start:
11/11/2022

Construction Footage 
Complete:

1,204,563 ft
 
Construction Footage 
Planned:
 
1,836,909 ft 

Notes: 

Data as of 12/11/2024
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2024.054

1/2/2025 City of Pueblo New

SS4A Planning and Demonstration Grant

Planning and demonstration project along Northern Ave

SS4A $ 959,559.00 $ 959,559.00
Local $ 239,889.75 $ 239,889.75

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 1,199,448.75



From: Hu, Ajin (FHWA)
To: Andrew Hayes; Kelly Grisham; Luann Martinez
Subject: [External] FW: FW: Your Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Program Grant - City of Pueblo
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:37:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

External email. Please use caution.

Andrew, Kelly and Luann,
 
Congratulations on being selected as a grant recipient for a SS4A Planning and Demonstration
Grant - $959,559 for “Pueblo Supplemental Planning and Demonstration”. I will be your
primary point of contact at the U.S. Department of Transportation during the Grant
Agreement execution process.  
 
Before you may begin work on your grant, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT)
first must enter into a formal Grant Agreement with your jurisdiction detailing the terms of
your SS4A grant. It is important for you to know that any expenditures incurred before the
Grant Agreement is signed by both your jurisdiction and USDOT will not be reimbursed or
count toward the 20% match or cost share requirement.
 
In the weeks ahead, FHWA will hold webinars to share information with you about the process
we will follow for development and approval of the Grant Agreement. The first webinar is
scheduled for September 30. The invitation was sent to all recipients on Monday. If you did
not receive the invite, please let me know.
 
Also, I will contact you to schedule a kick-off meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.
 
Thank you for your commitment to roadway safety and USDOT’s zero deaths vision.
 
 

 
 

 
 

mailto:ajin.hu@dot.gov
mailto:AHayes@pueblo.us
mailto:kgrisham@pueblo.us
mailto:LMartinez@pueblo.us

Ajin Hu, P.E.

Grants Program Manager
LPA/LTAP/Grants

U.DOT | FHWA Colorado Division
12300 West Dakota Ave, Suite 180
Lakewood, Colorado 80328

(720) 9633071

siin.hu@dot.gov
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From: Dylan Goodman
To: lindsey.jaquez
Cc: Guthrie - CDOT, Geoffrey
Subject: Fw: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: City of Pueblo Receives Nearly $14 Million for Union Avenue Bridge Replacement
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 2:09:06 PM

Dylan Goodman|Transportation Planner | PACOG MPO
Office: (719)-553-2246
 211 East D St, Pueblo, CO 81003
 
Dylan Goodman
 

From: Eva Cosyleon <ECosyleon@pueblo.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:49 PM
To: Adam Davidson (adam.m.davidson@gmail.com) <adam.m.davidson@gmail.com>; Aleah Heredia
<aleahheredia15@gmail.com>; Alexis Romero Stewart <AStewart@pueblo.us>; Andrew Guillen
<calikid9654@gmail.com>; Ashlee Sack (ashleeneva@hotmail.com) <ashleeneva@hotmail.com>;
Ben Koeppen <benjamin.koeppen@state.co.us>; Berlinda Pedro <berlindajean@yahoo.com>; Carol
Cosby (ccosby@pwmd-co.us) <ccosby@pwmd-co.us>; Cesar, Amanda <cesara@pueblocounty.us>;
Cheryl Wright <cherylwright514@comcast.net>; Chuck Aksamit <chuckak@gmail.com>; Charles Roy
<CRoy@pueblo.us>; cor_koehler@yahoo.com <cor_koehler@yahoo.com>; Daniel Muldoon -
Muldoon Associates (d.m.84@outlook.com) <d.m.84@outlook.com>; Dawn Armijo
<30morningstar30@gmail.com>; Desiree Moreno <desate@outlook.com>; Diane Finley
<diane.finley@gmail.com>; Don Bruestle <kokomo57@msn.com>; Dylan Goodman
<DGoodman@pueblo.us>; Eva Cosyleon <ECosyleon@pueblo.us>; Hannah Haunert
<hhaunert@pueblo.us>; Heather Graham <HGraham@pueblo.us>; Ivan Jelicic
(jelicici@pueblocounty.us) <jelicici@pueblocounty.us>; Jayden Baca <onelove01.mo@gmail.com>;
Joe Martellaro <jmartellaro@pueblo.us>; John Beaupre <johnRbeaupre@gmail.com>; Joy Morauski
<jmorauski@pueblo.us>; Julie Moran <julie.moran@comcast.net>; Justin Novosel
<justin.novosel@gmail.com>; Ayoub, Abdel <karima@pueblocounty.us>; Kathy Hice
<Kathryn.hice@gmail.com>; Khloie Villa <manthajo1987@gmail.com>; kimarline
<kimarline@comcast.net>; lgetts <lgetts@gmail.com>; Leroy Olvas <lolivas85@gmail.com>; Lindsay
Martin <LMartin@pueblo.us>; Mark Holmes <markholmesies@gmail.com>; Martinez, Sarah
<sarah.martinez@pueblocounty.us>; matt1394@gmail.com <matt1394@gmail.com>; McGinnis,
Michelle <Michelle.McGinnis@uchealth.org>; Melanie Turner <mturner@pueblo.us>; Michelle
Smith <proofshel@gmail.com>; Moore, Akemi <moorea@pueblocounty.us>; Nicholas Turner
(nero5420@hotmail.com) <nero5420@hotmail.com>; Olivia Gonzales <livgonzales12@gmail.com>;
Paul Karagas <paulkaragas@hotmail.com>; sadiemk123@gmail.com <sadiemk123@gmail.com>;
Sam Chambers <samismyname@icloud.com>; Sarah Wesoloski <85wesoloski@gmail.com>;
sarahmaire719@msn.com <sarahmaire719@msn.com>; Stephanie Chambers
(stephaniechambers13@gmail.com) <stephaniechambers13@gmail.com>; Taylor Driver
<taydriver@gmail.com>; Tim Lopez (lopeztim221@gmail.com) <lopeztim221@gmail.com>

mailto:DGoodman@pueblo.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81247188be35457aa5474eace16987bb-04246a7f-04
mailto:geoffrey.guthrie@state.co.us


Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: City of Pueblo Receives Nearly $14 Million for Union Avenue
Bridge Replacement
 
FYI……..
 
Thank you,
 
 
Eva Cosyleon
MPO Manager
 
719-553-2248 (office)
719-568-0980 (mobile)
 
 

For Immediate Release
Thursday, November 7, 2024
Contact: Haley Sue Robinson, Director of Public Affairs (719)-553-2613
 

City of Pueblo Receives Nearly $14 Million for Union Avenue Bridge Replacement
 
PUEBLO—The City of Pueblo received notice of award as one of 31 projects in 24 states under
the Bridge Investment Program providing $930 million in bridge grants. The City of Pueblo
received $13,713,060 for the Union Ave. Bridge Replacement project from the Department of
Transportation’s (DOT) Federal Highway Administration. The City of Pueblo was the only
project awardee in the state of Colorado.
 
“I’d like to thank Senators Bennet and Hickenlooper who both advocated for Pueblo to receive
this significant grant award, the support and commitment from our federal delegation is
appreciated,” said Mayor of Pueblo Heather Graham. “Union Ave. Bridge is a critical link from
downtown Pueblo to the southside, in a historic district of our community. We can invest in
maintaining access to the storefronts of some of Pueblo’s most popular local businesses, the
link to Pueblo Whitewater Park at the Arkansas Levee and into the Mesa Junction.”
 
The anticipated project cost is $17,286,994 and the City of Pueblo requested 80 percent of the
total project funds of the $13,713,060 award. The Union Ave. Bridge is a critical component of
Pueblo’s economy as it connects significant places of history and heritage, tourism, stores
and restaurants in the downtown corridor.
 
The Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) has committed $1,750,000 as a local, non-Federal



funds match. The City of Pueblo will contribute $811,731 of general funds to complete the
Union Ave. Bridge Replacement Project.  Pueblo County Board of County Commissioners are
an additional investor with an anticipated match to the project.
 
At almost a century old, the bridge is at the end of its service life and does not provide
clearance for future intercity passenger rail. Project components include demolition of the
current bridge, reconstruction in the same traffic corridor for vehicles, pedestrians and
cyclists. The Union Ave. Bridge replacement project is based on the results of preliminary
engineering including environmental assessments, topographic surveys, traffic studies,
financial planning and more.
 
“The condition of Union Ave. Bridge has been a major concern for residents in recent years and
we are excited to share the good news of this grant award with the ability to replace the current
bridge and implement new, improved features more useful to Puebloans,” said Director of
Public Works Andrew Hayes.
 
Design includes pedestrian and bicycle facilities using the Safe System approach, addressing
the safety of all road users. Design will designate new street cross sections that incorporate
higher quality pedestrian and bicycle accommodations, including sidewalks, shared use
pathways and separated bike lanes.
 
Other local agency collaborators for the project include Pueblo Area Council of Governments,
the Metropolitan Planning Organization, Amtrak, BNSF and Union Pacific Railroads, Pueblo
Conservancy District, Historic Arkansas Riverwalk Project (HARP), Pueblo City-County Library
District, Pueblo Downtown Association, Pueblo Urban Renewal Authority (PURA) and also
Pueblo Economic Development Corporation (PEDCO). Both the Greater Pueblo Chamber of
Commerce and the Pueblo Latino Chamber of Commerce were supportive partners for the
application process.
 
“We’ve had tremendous public input through PACOG, our Union and Main St. Master Plan,
community partners, boards and commission members and when other projects are
mentioned like Front Range Passenger Rail—how the overall condition of the Union Ave.
Bridge is affecting the future of Pueblo,” said Hayes. “We’re happy to share the plan to move
forward to complete the Union Ave. Bridge replacement project.”
 
The preliminary design timeline is anticipated to begin August 1, 2025, with completion by May
1, 2026. Final design is planned to begin May 1, 2026, and ending February 1, 2027.
Construction of the project is expected to begin February 1, 2027, with a final completion date
of the Union Ave. Bridge replacement project of July 31, 2028.
 

###
 

The City of Pueblo was established in 1842, incorporated in 1870 and is proudly called the



“Home of Heroes” because of the record of four living recipients of the Congressional Medal of
Honor who claim Pueblo as their hometown. The City Seal, which is under the five flags,

represents the countries and territories that held dominion over the Pueblo area which include
France, Mexico, Texas, Spain and of course the United States of America. Pueblo was

established at the confluence of the Arkansas River and Fountain Creek and is well known for
the Pueblo green chile grown in the region, the steel mill and the strong ethnic ties which

create the welcoming community.
 
 
 
 
Haley Sue Robinson
(she/her/hers)
Director of Public Affairs
City of Pueblo
(Office) 719-553-2613
(Cell) 719-568-8064
hrobinson@pueblo.us

Choose Pueblo
 

mailto:hrobinson@pueblo.us
https://choosepueblo.com/
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